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	Reference 
	Bidder's Question
	Date received 
	Type of Question
	JWC Formal Response
	Date of response

	1
	Please could JWC confirm whether the prices submitted are Firm or Fixed prices? If Fixed please advise the indexation process?
	30/10/2024
	Pricing Schedule - Annex D-1
	Pricing is firm without indexation for the year that the Supplier is bidding on. (This may be a difference between national and NATO terminology)
	30/10/2024

	2
	Annex D-1 Pricing Schedule – Daily WU rate (2025) refers to an effective date to 31st December 2026. Please could you JWC confirm that this should be 2025?
	30/10/2024
	Pricing Schedule - Annex D-1
	Yes, Daily rate (2025) should read (1 Jan 2025 - 31 Dec 2025), not 2026
	30/10/2024

	3
	Please could JWC confirm the date of Contract Award?
	30/10/2024
	Contract Award Date
	Anticipated award date is on or about 6 December 2024, for work to begin in Jan 2025. Start date may be negotiated if in best interest of JWC.
	30/10/2024

	4
	General Terms & Conditions Clause 32 Invoices & Payments – Please could JWC confirm the frequency that the Supplier can submit an invoice to claim for services provided i.e. weekly, monthly?
	30/10/2024
	Invoice Payments 
	Invoices will be monthly.
	30/10/2024

	5
	In reference to Clause 3.b(i) of Annex B: Statement of Work (SoW), please can the JWC confirm that the further two Candidates (subject to funding of Programme of work) will be required as per the same base ordering period of service under this Contract, effective (planned) 01 January 2025 - 31 December 2025 (minimum order in 2025 will be at least 200 Work Units for 1 candidate)?
	30/10/2024
	Day volume
	As this will be an ordering contract, the minimum order JWC is committing to is 1 candidate; however if the company has additional candidates and funding is available, we may request to order more candidates. Suppliers are not penalized if they only submit 1 candidate as that is the minimum order.
	31/10/2024

	6
	Please can JWC include instructions on when the Option Years will be decided and what notice the contractor will receive?
	30/10/2024
	Option Years
	Options years are notified at least 60 days.
	31/10/2024

	7
	Please can JWC confirm that these 3 roles are new roles and that there are no current incumbents?
	30/10/2024
	New JWC roles
	There are no incumbants for this role.
	31/10/2024

	8
	Annex A-1 - would you be able provide us with a copy of the “General Provision (art 3-11)” 
	30/10/2024
	Annex A-1 - Typo
	This is a typo:
- "IFB_JWC-24-R-0008_ wargaming-technical-advisor_update1" cancels and replace "IFB_JWC-24-R-0008_ wargaming-technical-advisor"
- "Annex A-C-D_update1" cancels and replaces "Annex A-C-D".
	31/10/2024
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